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September 16, 2024

Re: Docket DE 22-060
Dear Parties:

On August 20, 2024, the Public Utilities Commission began a two-day hearing on
the merits in the above matter. At the conclusion of Day 1, while walking out of the
hearing room and heading toward my office, I was approached by Mr. Robert Hayden of
Standard Power of America. Because Mr. Hayden’s organization is an intervenor in this
docket, I am disclosing that Mr. Hayden approached me and introduced himself. I then
thanked him for his testimony. Mr. Hayden then stated that his organization administered
Net-metered hosts and that the proposed settlement was important to his customers. This
was the extent of our conversation.

The information Mr. Hayden provided in this conversation, which lasted less than
sixty seconds, is contained in Standard Power’s petition to intervene and the settlement
document. However, in an abundance of caution, I am disclosing that this conversation
occurred as it could constitute an Ex Parte communication as defined by RSA 541-A:36.

Sincerely,

jy\mu C C]O\DMw/

Daniel C. Goldner
Chairman
NH Public Utilities Commission
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